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Monika Jelínková

Od: Daniela Havlíková <daniela.havlikova@svupraha.cz>
Odesláno: čtvrtek 22. listopadu 2018 11:39
Komu: monika.jelinkova@svupraha.cz
Předmět: FW: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 126130SO  Purchase Order - 

R-624/OM/18

 
 

  
 

From: do_not_reply@thermofisher.com [mailto:do_not_reply@thermofisher.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:18 AM 
To: INGRID.SISKOVA@THERMOFISHER.COM; CZORDERS@THERMOFISHER.COM; daniela.havlikova@svupraha.cz 
Cc: CZORDERS@THERMOFISHER.COM 
Subject: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 126130SO Purchase Order - R-624/OM/18 
 

 
Sada Micro so ft Office zabránila automatickému stažení tohoto obrázku z Internetu, aby chránila vaše osobní údaje.
Invitrogen

 

 
Order 
Confirmation 

 

 
Thank you for placing your order!  
 
We will send separate email notifications as items on your order are dispatched 
for delivery. You may also use the View Order Details button below to check the 
status of your order, or you can use our Quick Links to contact us with any 
questions. 
  

 

 

Order number : 126130  
Order date: 15/11/2018 
Purchase order number: R-624/OM/18 
Release number:  
Contract number:  
Order placed by: Daniela Havlikova 
Phone: +420251031345 
Email:daniela.havlikova@svupraha.cz 

Order fulfilled by: 
Life Technologies Czech Republic s.r.o. 
V Celnici 1031/4 
Praha 1 11000 
CZECH REPUBLIC 
T: 00420235 302 459 
F: 00420227 204 750 
thermofisher.com 

View full order details    
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The following items are in-stock. Most in-stock items ship by the end of the next 
business day.    

 

   

Item Qty Unit Price Extended 
Price 

 

   

  

 
BDT V3.1 RR-100 & SEQ BUFFER 
EACH  
Catalog#: 4337455  
Lot#:  

 
1  

 
28,310.00  

 
28,310.00 

 
Safety Data Sheet(s) 
   

 
 

  

 
TAQMAN PSV REAGENTS 
EACH  
Catalog#: 4405547  
Lot#: 1803073 

 
1  

 
22,990.00  

 
22,990.00 

 
Safety Data Sheet(s) 
   

 
 

  

 
MICROSEQ 500 16S RDNA SEQ KIT 
EACH  
Catalog#: 4346480  
Lot#: 1809159 

 
1  

 
15,870.40  

 
15,870.40 

 
Safety Data Sheet(s) 
   

 
 

  

 
MICROSEQ D2 RDNA FUNGAL PCR 
KIT  
Catalog#: 4349153  
Lot#: 1806099 

 
1  

 
23,710.00  

 
23,710.00 

 
Safety Data Sheet(s) 
   

 
 

  

 
5X SEQUENCING BUFFER 600 RXN 
EACH  
Catalog#: 4305605  
Lot#: 1711082 

 
1  

 
9,340.00  

 
9,340.00 
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Safety Data Sheet(s) 
   

 
 

  
 

 

Fuel Surcharge #:  
Subtotal  
VAT  

 
100,220.40 

21,046.28 
 

Total CZK 121,266.68 
 

 

 
Billing and Shipping Info  
  

 

 
Bill To: 68666738  
STATNI VETERINARNI USTAV PRAHA 
. 
. 
SIDLISTNI 136/24 
PRAHA - LYSOLAJE 165 03 
CZECH REPUBLIC 
  

 
Ship To: 68666090  
STATNI VETERINARNI UST 
PRAHA 
. 
. 
SIDLISTNI 136/24 
PRAHA - LYSOLAJE 165 03 
CZECH REPUBLIC 
  

Bill To ATTN: NA  
  

Ship To ATTN: DANIELA 
HAVLIKOVA, +420 251 031 345  
  

 

 

 
Additional Information  
  

 

 
Sada 
Micro so ft 
Office 
zab rán ila 
auto matické
mu stažení  
tohoto 
obrázku z 
In ternetu, 
aby chránila 
vaše osobní 
údaje.
Thermo fisher 

 
Quick Links 
 
Need Help? Order Support FAQs 
 
Need more help? Contact us  
 
Want a web Account? Online registration  
 
Want to save money? View current 
promotions 
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We’re improving your order 
experience. Learn More 
 
 
      

 

By ordering or accepting delivery of any of our products and services, you expressly confirm 
that you intend to be bound by and agree to the terms of our quotation, if any, and 
thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale to the exclusion of all other terms we have 
not expressly agreed to in writing, and that the purchase and sale transaction between you 
and us is subject to and will be governed by thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale 
and our quotation. 

 
 

Sada 
Micro so ft 
Office 
zab rán ila 
auto matické
mu stažení  
tohoto 
obrázku z 
In ternetu, 
aby chránila 
vaše osobní 
údaje.
Logo AVG

 

Tento e-mail byl zkontrolován na viry antivirovým softwarem AVG. 
www.avg.cz  

 
 


